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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp
Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 10:09 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Adding an EIN to corp information on SunBiz
importance: High

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes 1o provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation. '

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Oneil, Peggy [mallto: Peggy.Oneil@hma.cam]
Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 9:58 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Adding an EIN to corp information on SunBiz
Importance: High

We recently formed 3 new legal entities. For credentially purposes Medicaid
will check the SunBiz site to verify tax ID number. When we formed the
legal entities we did not have tax ID's yet. Now we do. How can I add the
following federal tax identification numbers to the information on SunBiz
for:

Melbourne HMA Medical Group, LLC EIN: 27-3142516

‘Rockledge HMA Medical Group, LLC EIN: 27-3142445

Rockledge HMA Convenient Care, LLC EIN: 27-3142487 L1000 DONVE334
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